CORRESPONDENCE
MAY 04, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 02503-15

Angela Charles

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 6:58 PM

To: 'LAW@smxblaw.com'

Subject: FW: Change of Information Update

Ms. Wynn:

Thank you for updating your firm’s contact information. Per your request below, we have updated the
contact information for attorneys Brew, Kopon, and Wynn. We note that in Docket 140001-El, F.
Alvin Taylor is listed as well as James W. Brew. Should attorney Taylor’s e-mail address be

updated? If so, please provide the e-mail for same. If you should have any questions please do not
hesitate to contact our office at clerk@psc.state.fl.us or by telephone at 850-413-6770.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Laura Wynn [mailto:LAW@smxblaw.com]
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 2:48 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Change of Information Update

Dear Director Stauffer:

I am writing to inform the Commission of updated contact information for James W. Brew, Owen J. Kopon, and Laura A.
Wynn (admitted as qualified representatives for White Springs Agricultural Chemicals Inc. d/b/a PCS Phosphate — White
Springs (“White Springs”)) due to a change in our firm’s name and our attorneys’ email addresses. We request that our

contact information listed in each of our open dockets be updated with our new information.

Our attorneys are listed in the following open dockets: 140001-El, 150008-OT, 150001-El, 150002-EG, 150007-El,
150009-El, 150043-El.

Our old information is as follows:

James W. Brew

Owen J. Kopon

Laura A. Wynn

Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
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Washington, DC 20007
(202) 342-0800

(202) 342-0807 (fax)
jbrew@bbrslaw.com
okopon@bbrslaw.com
laura.wynn@bbrslaw.com

Our new information is as follows:

James W. Brew

Owen J. Kopon

Laura A. Wynn

Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW
Eighth Floor, West Tower
Washington, DC 20007

(202) 342-0800

(202) 342-0807 (fax)
jbrew@smxblaw.com
ojk@smxblaw.com
laura.wynn@smxblaw.com

Thank you for your assistance in updating this information. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Best,
Laura Wynn
Laura A. Wynn | Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC

1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, N.W., Eighth Floor, West Tower, Washington, D.C. 20007
(202) 342-0800 | laura.wynn@smxblaw.com

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us immediately.





